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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND | roposed Amendment

Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc. / Families Helping Families 2022

Applicant Requested Amount: $9,200
Appropriation Request Amount: $3,000

Executive Summary of Request

This NDF request is for the South Louisville Community Ministries (SLCM) Families Helping Families Annual
Dinner on March 15, 2022 at Kosair Shrine Ballroom (i.e. cost of meal, space, event program materials, pledge
cards, special signs, and invitations) which supports SLCM's emergency rental assistance and programming.

[s this program/project a fundraiser? [m] Yes []No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? (m] Yes [ ] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [(] Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required. o

Mm B $3,000 212212022
District # Primary Sponsor Signature }/K Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Nicole George is a current board member of SLCM.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program;:
Eouih Loulsville Community Ministries, Ing. / Families Helping Families 2022

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additienal Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employces or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 b
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 3
District 8 8
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 $
District 14 3
Disirict 15 $
2| Page

Effective May 2016

e S




Applicant/Program:
South Louisville Community Minisitries, Inc. / Families Helping Families 2022

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative ass;stant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

|

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
Distriet 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 p
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $
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Legal Name of Applicant Organization South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.

Program Name and Request Amount Families Helping Families 2022 $9,200

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s} Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501{c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

is the entity in good standing with:
# Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

:

is the entity’s board member list {(with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense} included?

Is the most recent annual audit {if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCH NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Namo p ican Oizatin:
{as listed on: hitp.//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records South Louisville Community Ministries Inc.

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 415 1/2 W Ashland Avenue, Louisville, KY 40214

Website: slcm.org

Applicant Contact: Clare Wallace Title: - | Executive Director
Phone: ] (502) 361-7763 Email: clarewallace@slcm,org
Financial Contact: | Kate Husk Title: | Assistant Director
Phone: ' ©1(502) 361-7763 Email: " | katehusk@slcm.org

Organization s Representative who attended NDF Training: Joyce Whalin

GEOGRAPHICALAREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES: ARE{WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility: I.ocation(s) 415 1/2 W Ashiand Avenue Lowswfle KY 40214

Coiingl Dtstnct(s}

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Families Helping Families

Total Request: ($) i $9,200.00 | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) | $ 12,000.00

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds [generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’'s total operating budget)
[7] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[[] Capital Project of the organization (equtpment furmshlng, bwldsng, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

[#] RS Exempt Status Determination Letter {1 signed lease if rent costs are being requested
Current year projected budget IRS Form W9
Current financial statement Evaluation forms If used in the proposed program
Most recent iRS Form 990 or 1120-H Annual audit {if required by organization)
Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
E:| Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending fune 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Noncompetitive EAF $ 188,400.00
NDF - Taste of South Louisvill $ 9,500.00
COVID Assistance $ 281,000.00

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Yes [JNo

Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [/] Yes [[] No

Page 1 .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services

SLCM provides emergency assistance and compassionate advocacy to low-income neighbors in crisis.
We address immediate needs of hunger and stable housing while creating lasting community.

SLCM serves our neighbors residing in 40118, 40208, 40209, 40214, and 40215 in their greatest time of
need to prevent their crisis from turning into catastrophe. Our community extends to more than 80,000
people, and we face the second highest poverty rates in Louisville, but we believe that through
coliaboration and kinship, we can be a compassionate home base to everyone.

We do this by providing the following services:

- Emergency Food Assistance through monthly groceries and weekly produce boxes

. Meals on Wheels deliveries {0 homebound seniors

. Utility Agsistance by helping to pay for late L.G&E and water bills to avoid disconnection

. Rent Assistance through our project, StopMyEviction.org

- Financial Assistance for Basic Needs such as medication, home repair, and transportation
- Household Supplies such as personal hygiene and cleaning supplies

. Clothing and Furniture Vouchers

. Infant Supplies such as diapers, wipes, and formula

. Computer Class and Equipment including a refurbished computer

10. Case Management through our social enterprise, The Rosewater bookstore, and other programs

OO~ BWN =
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Michael Chinigo, President 06/30/2022
Jeffrey Oeswein, Vice President 06/30/2023
Terry Conway, Secretary 06/30/2022
Theresa Batliner, Treasurer 06/30/2023
Rev. Dr. James Dewey, Member-at-large 06/30/2022
Nicole George, Member-at-large 06/30/2022
Kathryn Matheny, Member-at-farge 06/30/2023
Andrew Tucker, Member-at-farge 06/30/2022
Joyce Whaiin, Member-at-large 06/30/2022
Shane Fitzgerald, Member-at-large 06/30/2023
Joseph Twagilimana, Member-at-large 06/30/2023
Stephanie Carr, Member-at-large 06/30/2023
Cortez Hampton Sr., Member-at-large 06/30/2023
Shireen Deobhakta, Member-at-large 06/30/2023

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Officers-The officers shail serve for a one year term of office or unti their successor shall have been
elected and installed. No officer may serve more than three (3) consecutive years in any given office.

(Bylaws, Article VIII, Section &)

Board Member at Large-Each director shall serve for a two year term or until her or his successor shall be
elected. No director shall serve more than two consecutive terms, provided that a director may return to
board membership foliowing a two year rest from membership. (Bylaws, Article VIl Section 3)

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Clare Wallace $ 63,000.00
Kate Husk $ 54,600.00
Rebecca Lumbrix/Jerry Englehart $ 35,000.00
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

This funding request is for the 2022 annual dinner, Families Helping Families, held March 15, 2022 at
Kosair Shrine Ballroom. This special dinner is an opportunity for families, friends, community and
business leaders to celebrate the uniqueness and diversity of South Louisville. We'll hear from and lift-up
local heroes who have given so much of themseives to keep neighbors housed and healthy. We hope
you and your guests can be there to honor their generosity and compassion. Metro Council's support will
be highlighted throughout the evening, but will also be acknowledged as a pariner in this important work

in all publicity efforts.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s}):

Families Helping Families Dinner: Cover cost of the meal and space, event program materials and
pledge cards, special signs, and invitations.

None of the funds allocated will be used for sub grantee.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: if this request is a fundraiser, please detaii how the proceeds will be spent:

All proceeds made from the annual Families Helping Families dinner will go directly to SLCM's
programming. SLCM provides nutritional food from our pantry, delivers hot meals to homebound seniors
daily, prevents eviction/homelessness by providing financial assistance for housing, eliminates families
living in dangerous housing conditions by assisting with utilities to avoid disconnection, helps with
purchasing life-saving medication and connects individuals and families with additional community
services to address their challenges in a holistic manner.

This event is critical considering we have increased our capacity by 500% to better serve Jefferson
County during the pandemic. We distributed more than $1,8 million without any significant increase in
administrative costs. Simultaneously, we had to pause all fundraising to focus on programimatic work
while also being safe and avoiding in-person events. We hope to raise $60,000 during this event so that
we might begin to address the deficit in operational support we saw during the past two years,

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting scheduie provided in the
grant agreement.

[ Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). inciude the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

SLCMis currently collecting a thorough client satisfaction survey that will help us better determine
continued needs and how our services have changed their iives. For all of our clients that we "coach®
through more than one immediate crisis (ie. water is being disconnected), we use the Arizona
Self-Sufficiency Matrix to gauge where they start and where they end.

The assistance provided stabilizes families in crisis situations for a least 30 days. We do not contribute
funds to outstanding bills uniess we are certain it will stabilize the situation for that period of time.
Emergency assistance helps avoid eviction from one's home, prevents utilities from being shut-off or
disconnected and purchases medication for individual wellness issues. Our utilities assistance prevents
100% of clients from having thelr services shut off or disconnected. Records are maintained of all checks

written on behalf of clients showing how grant funds were allocated.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.

South Louisville Community Ministries has existing collaborative relationship with organizations that
support some of the services offered by our agency and to also address needs beyond our programs.
Dare to Care provides food for our food pantry. Catholic Health Initiatives and Metro Senior Nutrition
Program/KIPDA supports our Meals-On-Wheels program. Kosair Charities grant provides baby diapers
and other necessary infant supplies. LG&E and Louisville Water Company support assisting families 1o

pay their extreme weather bills.

We are also working with multiple nonprofit partners including NCFL for our Say and Play early childhood
development program, The Book Works for our young adult workforce development program, louisvifle
Urban League for our rent assistance program, and more. We are also a member of the Association of
Community Ministries that strives to better serve our neighbors through systemic change and

collaboration.

in addition to these partners, we work with many neighborhood agencies. Due to the extent of that list, we
have attached the document to this application, but a few of our major partners are Louisville Metro
Nutrition Program, Choices Counseling, Sts. Simon and Jude Clothing Cioset, Iroquois Library,
Americana, Beechmont Community Center, Gathering Place, and Passport Heaith Plan,
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits $ 0.00

B: Rent/Utilities $0.00

C: Office Supplies $0.00

D: Telephone $0.00

E: In-town Travel $0.00

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8} $0.00

G: Professional Service Contracts $0.00

H: Program Materials $0.00

I: Community Events & Festivals {See Detailed List on Page 8) | $9,200.00 $ 8,550.00 $ 17,750.00

J: Machinery & Equipment $0.00

K: Capital Project $0.00

L: Other Expenses {(See Detailed List on Page 8) $ 0.00
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $9,200.00 $ 8,550.00 $ 17,750.00

% of Program Budget 51.83% 48.17% 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government $0.00
United Way $ 0.00
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) $ 8,550.00
Fees Collected from Program Participants $0.00
Other (please specify) $0.00
Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** | ¢ g 550,00

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detaif for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Cofumn
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Kosair Shrine Center: Dinner and Space $ 7.000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 8,000.00
Printing: Mailing/Signs/Pledge Cards $ 800.00 $ 150.00 $950.00
Postage for Invitations $ 225.00 $ 0.00 $ 225.00
Supplies: Awards/Centerpieces/Volunteer Recogniti | $ 800.00 $400.00 $ 1,200.00
Entertainment: Hora Certa $ 375.00 $0.00 $375.00
Personnel: Team of 6 to organize and host event $0.00 $ 7.000.00 $ 7,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$ 0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total| § 9,200.00 $ 8,550.00 $17,750.00
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utifities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

300 hours @%24.69 $7.407.00 Estimated National Value in
S 2018

Totel Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

$ 7,407.00

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 07/01/2021

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [} YES

If YES, please explain:

Our budget in the previous fiscal year was significantly higher due to the Local, State, and Federal
pandemic relief funding. We distributed more than $1 million to neighbors in crisis, which doubled our
budget. We do not expect that relief funding to be as robust this fiscal year.

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCH. NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. if there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, repotts and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law,

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Matro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Appficant and any sub grantee will give Louisvitle Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date,

4,  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and witl monitar the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisvifle Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previcusly disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of alf expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request {0 be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures assotiated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application,

11, Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal

gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Cppoartunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in pravision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabted
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternat or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councifperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

MO Counaal MeAnper fioole Georme, 1S amembper of LS

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {inciuding, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsiication is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expendad are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: CM a/a%ce, Date: | g2/10/2022

Legal Signatory: {please print}: | Clare Wallace Title: Executive Director

Phone: (502) 5544057 £xtension: NA Emaii: Clarewa“ace@smm.org

Rowrd .
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‘Sonth Loussville Comntunity Ministries
: Steiement of Activitles
For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2021

%of
YTD Actual Annual Budget YID Actual
lureul Year ~Budge! Varfance —Coliestod/Bpent  _ Prlor¥ear

Individuai Giving $ 5,034 § 100,000 § {64,866} 513%  § 78,020
Business/Corporation Giving 3 7244 s 20000 § (13,756) 6%  $ 1,823

Menwrial Oiving s 35 8 ¢ s as 000 § -
Church Giving $ 18817 § 44080 § {24,083) 4527% S 2,311
Fundrmising (Net) and Misg. Locorne s 49,887 8 3500 S 18,367 15831% ¥ 32,049
Gmnts $ 490930 8 305898 & 185,032 16045% § 812,244
ERosewater Bookstors (Less 008} 3 15,873 g 4000 3 {8,i27) oonke  $ 6853
Program Pass-Thru: Net Donations/Bxpense § 65,341 $ 95333 § {29,992} 000% % 2,518
Other come 3 8 8 - $ 4 o0s% 2
Tatal Rovenus 8 684350 § 628,31 § €3,619 11025% § 982,820
Pecsonned lixpenses 3 323330 3 o964 $ (22,366} 4% S 123,512
Professlonal Fees § 16867 $ 29007 § 12,140 58.15% S 9,833
Supplies/Bervices s 6015 § 8800 S 2,788 6838% & 1050
Telophone $ i3 ¢ 4500 § 1,337 10.25% 8 1,951
Poxtage & Shipping s M § 2500 % 1,507 611% § 483
QOccupancy Bxpenses S 18,548 & 606 S 17,512 5l44% § 15,835
Rentals & Technology $ 13226 § 2000 $ {10426} 47237% § £,358
Printing Bxpenises H L942 3 B30 ¢ e 12944% 8 9
Travel Bxpeuses $ 143 8 0§ 557 1896% 3% 231
Client Services 3 214,450 s 217,500 H 3,050 9860% & 814,488

Does & Subsoriptions s 30 0§ .1 - 280 SLnY s -
Insucence ] 2444 8 s § 4,672 M3s% ¢ 243
Interest $ - 1 - s . Ga0% S 4t
Misc, Expenses b 39 8 1250 % 831 3ed%  § A

Depredhation $ - s - $ - 0g0%n  § -
Total Expatises s &Lrs 8 613377 § 11,558 JSBI2% 0§ 87330
Revenius it Bxeesy (Deficit) of Expanises s 82631 § 7456 & 15,177 -3 9,514

o _mmd}m R Cg. - - T R .s - - ie . s........._.--;......'. N

In Xind Expeoss 3 - s . s - .8 -

Net [in-Kind Activily - 8 - s . s - $ .
s TR 456 S 75277 s es4

Not Agenoy Activigy

o wm ot G mes s b




Balance Shaat

As of 12131/2021
So. Loulsville Community Ministries {81.C}
Prior
" Yearto Date Yearto Date
Asaala
Current Asgels
Cash-Republic xox7108 12,575,682 G,00
Cashi - Republic Benk Operating 402,033.37 182,844.42
Cash -~ Emorgency Acslstane 768 «1,7245.17 12,287.00
Cash - Republic Bk Resarve Fund xod3778 4,900,14 0.00 -
Cach-Republie Bank-Emer Asaislance 65,730.21 55,382.78
Rapublic Bank-Gaming 8574 52138 521,95
Petty Cash 50.60 50,00
Accotmte Recefvable . 148 8.28
Acols Reo Malro MOW 895080 5,851.85
Haslth ins-Dapandent | 5,890.88 471047
G/ CHI MOW Relmbursement 7,000.00 7.600.00
FPromises to Give 6,000,00 5,000,00
Prepeld Renl 1,500.00 1,500,00
Yotal Gurrent Assets; T B18,126.76 . 284, 798.08
Other Assels
Tvenfory - Books 22,750,00 10,060,00
Peposiis 1.500.00 150600
Totul Ciher Asaals: 00 o0
Fixed Asnuts
Fumiture & Fixluras 4,048,892 4,048,982
Accum. Dapr. - Fum & Fixlures * =8,286.40 «B,26640
Equlpmant " 4,880,13 4,880.13
Aecum, Depr. - Equipment «3,081.00 3,081,680
Leasshold improvementa 64,175.52 54,1752
Accum, Dept. - Loseshold Imprv -20,884.00 -20,864.00
Total Fixag Asssts: _ a1,000.87 31,000.67
Total Assels! B73467.73 327,320,683
Liskiilties e
Current Liabllitiss
Azcounts Paysble 3,328.08 1,141.97
LOC - Repuliic Hank#2E66233 000 $6,138.47
Aflac Withhokfing 0.00 47,22
Roth 401k Withhalding -580.9% 280,32
Acczued Bslss Tex 486.02 azi.8d
Totsl Currant Liabifition: EXIFRT] Z7814.68
Long-Tarm Liahilitten ’
Dafarred Revanue 0.00 20,220,600
; et eweiie ot o Tobal ong-Term LinkilHesy ol Lo o D0 JURCIETSI NI | Y |1, S T Y 7 T, YT R
Totat Liabilitles: ' 321118 48,58468
Fqulty -
Nol Aggets - Temp Reatricied 17.617.44 17,617.44
Retsined Eamings-Cument Yoar 82,831.04 £,513.68
Net Asuals 469,008,067 262,114,15
- Total Equity: 570,246.55 579,246.25
Totai Liebliitles & Equity: 573,467.73 327,320,953
No CPA provides eny assarance on lhass inanclal stalsments.
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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

. Jarwy 20004 Unduer sectlon S01(c0), 527, or 4847(w){1) af the latarnal Hevanus Code (excapt privale fatmdations)
menwrmﬂmdﬂmmmhmu#m btmlduptll’ﬂa.
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A_ For the 2016 calane )
B ok apploble: s«mth Louinville Community
Dmmn Minjigtries, Inc,
Dxing beliness *k—tkw] 250
Dumm 7] AR VoonkdR ] i r2
[ et 415-1/2 West Aghlsnd Avanue 1 502~681-4983
ol redon/ By o Joutt, alLle & provirica, courdy, snd 29 or itelon gt cod
Lonigvillie RY 40214 SCoppmechs 1,208,240
Dmmm ¥ Navhe Ard SO0ak of principnl S1RseT: iy
[ hokaimpenny | Clare Wallace ey e Disa poup i tormborstan? {_] Yar [ W
HIBY Ars 4 avtochnaing dnbatad? D Yes Dﬂa
oy alloch & Bl fese lnguotisae)

o e
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s in orisis to move t“"’"’d"t’bntﬁ‘l‘“

m"-"-ﬁ“&’- Nty er R as s sasbnsrte s e b hennt s res nanmnnans
2 Check thic box [}ummmmmmasmm«wdmmmaudumﬁm' e
@ | & Number of voting members af the goveming body (Pat Vi e 1) . ,..... vemeenerenranae SOV I A
4 mwmrmmwmmnmtmamgmmw(mw,msmw ,,,,,,,,, s 4 ! 12
5 Tolef numbar of hidhiduats employed In calondar year 2098 (Pt Viine2e) N [ 5| 6
& Total number of volrmtears (sstmale K nsoBSeaIY) .. ereeesensens v, L8 125
nrmuwwwmwmmwn.mmm;,umz ereratenteastmtcamererassarserrsnnrererrevectses TR
] b Nat uneslsiad businese faxahie Mfmi’mﬂﬁt‘f‘,ﬂmﬂ?mm taAftangisozaze e I ..Y k] Y
oty . CameiYer
8 Contributions und granis Pat VI EnS 1h) . __........coreemmreerrceinnenns revcmereneesaemrons B3i,172 1,127,123
g # Progrem assvie fovars (PRt VI, IO 20) . .....oisveenrreessonsensanstssensesrasnsones 0
10 tnvsstmant inooma (Part VIV, ook {A), dnes S, 4, aed 7 T
11 Ottsar mveeiurs (Pest VIH, colmn (A), lnes &, 6, Be, Bo, Toe, mnd e} L, 72,651 £4, 361
__1 12 Tomisrevanus- 8 through 11 o Part VI, sokurn fA), Bna 12} ... .. 903,823 1,151,484
14 Grenis and simiar amaynta pad (Part IX, oolumn (&), fnes 1-8) 580,391 667,566
14 Henuilis paid ko or for membacs (Past DC column (A}, ke ) _ 1]
15 Sultries, other compenaation, emipioysa benaits (Part X, colim (AY, lhes 6-10) . | 208 883 249,370
168 Professions! fincirateing fas (Part IX, cotaron (A}, Ena t18),,, | . .. 0
b Tola! fundralsing oxpenses (Part1X, cobann (D], IR 28 B ..., s Lo 5 '
17 Other expansas (Part IX, noksmn (4], lfmﬂl-ﬂddﬂ-@h) ____________________ ] 81,362 88,241
18 To!a!ea@m mamia-tmwaquummmmw.mzs) __________ eeeeiere 840, 636 1,015,177
o llne 12 63,187 176,307
B ¥ Vior " Eod of Yaar
5] 20 Totol msseis PALXINE16) ., .\, uooeeronies e serin e rensesenes rerertrens s e | 348,359 311,228
el 2 Tmm{mwm) e araatae st sra s AR S4B s 34,662 21,227,
= e 21 i1 e 118,695 290, D02
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is the organteation desgribed In ssotion 501{c)3) or 4847{s}(1} {other then & privale foundstion)? ¥ “Yes,
campiats Schaduls A ||

{a the organizetion mqulfeﬁin onmplue s.:mma. Schatksh of Contrsion: {aellnmmﬂm)? _____
D& the orgenlzation ongaga b dirsol or Indirect politiaal sempaign sciiviies on hahatt of or in opposition o

canchdates fo publio oftie? i “Yoe,complete SchBtuls C, PAM] ., .........ccssssusreeecrisiossesmmnas.
Baction 501(0){3} organtzations, wmmmmm actvilios, or have 2 xeofion 581}

efectlon I efact during the 18 yoir? # Y, COMPID SONOUD Gy PELH ......o.eyyivssorsseccasssnsosssssinessecs N
is the omantzaiion a seclon 501{c)(%), S01(c)E), o 501{c)(5) orpanization that recsives membarshis duss,

sssessments, or similer amotints &s dafined i Revenus Proosdin S5-167 ¥ Yas, "complety Bchedula O, PAHIE |, .. ccoriciaren
Bk the crganization maintain any dontr advised funds or any eimiay funds o sccounts for which donoms

hive the Hght to provida acvics on tha distibution arinvestment of amounts In stich funds or aceounts? &

T LI LI I LT LRV PRV TP

“Yes,"complele Schodds D, PRAT .. ......corsiiorene
ﬂldtfnammlmlonncdwnrhddscmmﬂm hanaﬁsmmﬂopmmopmm
the environiment, Histerio tisid areas, or histors siuottires? i *Yas,“complels Schedwe D, Partlt | . ...

14 tha crgentzsiion malntaln collectans of works of arl, histodcel treazures, or clfier elmiar ssesiz? if “Yes,
complals Sohacls D, PRI, ...............cveersrssetsacrasenss
Dldﬁwemgmmmpwtanmunlmflmx ina 21, !maworwstndﬂmmtm astve 88 @
custodian for amotnts not Hetad In Part X; or provice credit couns aling, dabt menngement, ovedt! repal, or

debit negotiation aervicss? ¥ “Yas,“complels Schedile B, Per iV | | ... occiieriiirrmerennecrncenen vereberenreneeinntensans
D th orgenitzation, direclly o through a refated organtzation, hold aseels in dnnar-mmc!nd andowmants;

or It auisal saowments? ¥ Yes, “compiste Schadils D, FantV . ....ceeieees ferierrernpaEsatssanseraniuse sersacesairren
H the organizaion’s arawer o any of tha folfowing questions 18 “Yes,” then compats Schadule D, Peds VI,

VL VI, 1%, o X w mpplisabla,
D the orgentzaiion reped an amount for land, bulldings, snd equipmant in Part X, lns 107 ¥ "Yes,*
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comphia Scheduia D, Rait Vi |
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of s Sl esaeds reporiad by Pt X, line 167 # "Yes,” complele Scheduls D, Part V|

DI ha organizailon repolt an ament for Investmants--program nalated in Part X nnns.mnb.w.am
of K fotal assets reportad in Part X, 0 167 Vs, complals Sahachib D, PATVI,..............c,.ecercesmsensississsisssnmrsasisssss
Bidlluorummhnmman:mmtinromumdahPmX.mms,MbHarmaHhmrmm
raported in Parl X, ins 167 i "Yes," complata Schatkda D, Fan X, | |
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Dk tha omantzation’s mmauwmﬂdddmmmmmﬁummimb&uiwm:ﬂdm
fhe orgnizalion's fiebily for Uncerteln b pesitions Under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if "Yas, "compisia Schedife D, PARLX | ......c.v.s
Did the organization ohta separate, intdepsndent auited financial stelamants for he fax year? U *Yes," vomplsta

Gchadula U, Parig Xand XK ........... v
Was tha arganizetion intluded In msnﬂdm Wuwmﬁmwm&mmmm rr

sYas,"ond ¥ s ompanizalion anawessd "Na® o Fe 124, than complihg Sehedule D, Parts Xland Xtlsoplional || ...,
In tha onranizabion & schoot described In section T70Y{1HANE? & Ve, complele Schedls £ ||| . .....criiiiiniinans
Didt Ihe orpanization maintain &1 offis, emplayess, or agants olslde of tha Unlted Slatas? . ............ .

Dii the oigranization have sggregals reveriies or sxpanses of more than $10,000 from grantmeking,
fundraising, buskness, Investment, and prygm servico octivilias ouside the Unitad Slales, or eggregate
forelgn Invesiments valued at $100,000 or mona? i e, * complate Sohaduis F, Farts lend M ...
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for wry fareky organizalion? If “Yas, "complate Schaduls F, Fats fand W ..........c.coceiiscmiemmmniisnsann cererearenens .
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Part VI ines 4 and Ba? I *Yas,” complat Schackie G, Part i ...,
DK the organization report mare than §15,000 of gross lnooms twmamhuuﬁu&ksm Futvm. Inom

I *Yer,* complate Schadis B, PAIH Bl c.ucvueivsivscssvssmrenisirioisinasminiins o rmrse et st asrenssonsnsnse
{ld the orgenizetion operate one of more hosphal laciitles? ¥ "Yos, MMH
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TRIOSS DEMDSRONS 211 A

Istanas b or for domestlc individunis on
221 X

22 Dumawmﬂmrwmmlhmssmaomrmm or cihar sy
MMW(RJ.ME?HW,‘MMLMfWW ...... b b eenrenn it a s enaan I, . ersaran
23 Did the organization answer “Yee® o Part VtLSauﬂmA,lhea,é,orﬁubuoomwﬂhnni tha
olganization's current and former officers, dreslors, nusteas, key employees, end highest compangslac
23 X

24a Dl theorgentzaon have & bo-sxampt bord
$100,000 p= of the tust day of the yesr, that wes asusd slls Dacornbar 31, 20027 If “Yas, " ancwor Bvas 24b
_——— Adddks vnsnr ) bbraney x

Mﬂdlﬂmm’f-f'ﬁfﬂ-'wbﬁw25!.......................... .....
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Sn  Enter ihe nimber of smpioyess reported on Form W-3, Tranemilial of Wags and Tax L {
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Notes [ he U of lines 72 and 2a ig greater than 260, you may be requirsd io a-fs {see nstuclions)

Did the ergantzation have unreleiod business pross ncams o $1,000 or more dusing theyer? | e ereerrr et tesnn e
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§  Uihs crgardeation racelved o contribution of queied Intelischus property, did ths ergantoaion s Form 8894 as rsquired? |
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i
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Rl vll: Compensation of Offlosrs, Direstors, Trustess, Key Employees, Highast Gompensated Empioyees, and

indspendent Contractors
ar 1o ing 5 Part VI

k If Sehedule O col 0 .
Soction A, Otffcwrs, Direclors, Trustess, Key Employsss, and Highsat Compenastad Employess
i Gwapi«mﬂishbhimaﬁpumandmdwbalhuﬂmmm for the calandar yaar snding with or wittin the
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™ ?ohlfmmmﬂnmﬂnnﬂbuhhPmVN,SaﬂionA..... I
d_Tolel(add lines 1b end § 104,818 i
2 mmernrhdm&mmgmmﬁ@mglmwwm}mmmmmmo.ooaof !

8 wlhawmktwfmrdiur,mmm teg, Ray amployss, or highsst compensaiad
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Mu{?mm‘ Progeum senice ianagenm bl and
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vdviduais. Bes Part IV, line 22 reerennnenen
8 mwmrmummmm
oganizalions, forlgn pevemments, and forelgn
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trusioes, md kay smpiovess
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(udamuwum::wnm
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& mmwmmm
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Belance Shast
Chack H Schadule 3 contalns & or Hna s Part Xy tenvegiriaEasiA
A
Beginning of year

84, 478

Cashnan-kiiarssi-bortng ..., Cietrersressasstabeseanesestantennsietasiaissbneres
Pledges and grants receivable.nst ,............. ereerarsnenrear SR 14,035
Acoounts recsVEbIE, BBL | .eouseienrereniress 2,838
Lm:anda#mmmablnsfmnnwmmmwmolward’wdw. e :
trustes, key smployss, ereator o foumuder, subsiantisl cordribuier, o 35% P S
controlied entlly o famiy maimber of any of (NS PEISONE . cereinrosissrasnanaans
Loans and pihsr racsivables from othar discuaiified persone {as detined Al % B e

under seclion 4858(1){1)) and percons descrihad In section 485B{0)3)(E) |

P T T L L TN T

g 7 Nobs and loans recaveia, N8l L veeeeniees

8 inventories forunlacr B . ....ccimrmierierissiesraniretisenans
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10s Land, bulkiings, and eqjuipmant: cost or other SR : SN
baxts, Gormplats Part Vi of Schedule D . .......... w108 63, 10410 SRE L 3 ;

b Less:sccumuiateddeprecialion | . . ... ... iim 32,013 35,355 31,081 .
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8| coniroed enity o famity memier of any ol thesa persans.._........ eremeeanenetirbans I .
Slas  Seaums meorgages and notes payskie o unrelaled third paties |, ... ..c.ceoene . 32,076 22 19,868
2 Unseciired notes s loans paysble to Unreleled UR] PBITIBS, ................c.ecoeerres P f %
25  Other tisbMiies {inoluding federal incoma tax, payables to retated third f
pﬂies.mdomarmnﬁhuannMﬂ-m}.cw:pldeme i .
BOAUBD . ... oece.crevesssiesresacossoesamssimrtsassansetsanss s b semsnes 25 '
___l26 Teta] HehEies A A 34,662 28 21,227 i
Crganizstions that follow FASS ASC 585, check hesa I ATl e oy |
Mumpunumz?.u,ae,andss. SRRE G i R ; 3 T
27 Nat ascots whhout donor PRBUIEIRNB ., .. ....ccrusiariorsserersnreisnscsiesisesienss e 89, 295| 77 272,385 {
28 Net aseats with donor reshictions | e e g arearans raen e b 24,400 17,617 i
IR S el ;

Organizations thet do not follow FABE Asc HE8, chesk hore >
angd oomplste kines 26 through 33. 2ERtaS

Capital stock or trust peineipa), of GUTENtRIRGE | ceeiiieeeerseesin e
Paid-in or caplial suvplug, o fend, bullding, weqﬁumaﬂ!und
Relalned earnings, sndowment, encsmuisted income, woﬂmmn&______ .

3z Tﬂﬂﬂm“mﬂdw ST

%80, 002

28
30
. “ LA
O 113,695/ 82| 280,002
148:352_&_ 311,228
pares HYD oy

l Net Asasie or Fimd Balences

st e s e
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Pags 12

------

hEd X3 Reconcillation of Net Asseis
Cheok It Schadule O oontains & reaponsa or nots to any line in this Part X{ ... . e . an
Tokal revanus (st equel Part VIl column (Al Bne12), rererrres st e e tanee e seeran e 1 1,191, 484
2 1,015.177

Yolal axpanses (mual egual Part X, cokamn (A), line 25)
176,307

nmmmm“lwma!m“m1 mERALsLBemA— SRElabarrssan b tas R astmr ey

]
2
4 Netessats or fund balances at bagiing of yuar (vt equal Par ¥, Zne 32, £ |
& Na!um!hadsmiiomsjmimm.....-....................-......
L] Donzled sosvioes and use ol feckitles T
7
]
'}
o]

LI Ll T Ty T P R P

L R T Y Y P P P

L vesin:an axpontoy LA R P P P LL LT T Pr PO

LTI TS

Priarperiod ecfustments | SeLe e e b reate ey e Lra s d s abeterr b srasaa

Cther charges in net seseis o txances {explain on Saheduia 0) FeSdbdethnrestaes hebenrrerennrretenrns s

1 Nat assels or fund balences 2t and of yeer. Cormbina Enes 2 through {muet equel Part X, fine

R Y 113,655

N

avnrmidays

SILLITIY

........ i 250,002

XTI AT I TT RSN AR Y ST I R OTTPry D

O (BN, s LA T 48 LT 1 4 e L £t epp e i e i
m {&l:  Financlal Stetements and Rapotting
chzcklfsahaduiac:a_g_yg_ajnsargggnsaormtem anylnainthisPart Xy, ...

1 Acoounting method used o prepars e Form980: — [] Cash [ Accusl  [] other
ﬂﬂmumﬂmshwuadmm-ﬂmdcfumﬂhgfmmamh:ywwehadmﬂ'ﬂﬂu'wwnh
Seheckils O.

2a Were the organization's lesmmewwthmmwﬂmmM?. e esessrermrreatnrantasasenres

U “Yes," ohack & b takow fo indicgle whether tha linanclal stataments for tha yaar wers complad or

revievaed on & seperale hasls, conzabdated besls, of both;
[] seporatn tusie  [] Consobdsiadbase [ ] Both conscllcated and #sparate besla

b w“mummmaw:mhmw»mwmmm_“,,,m bt e e arearannnans

¥ “Yeu,” abeck a box below 10 Incieate whether the tihanclal stataments for the ysar ware audiad on &

arpla hasls, consofidatod hasts, or balh:
ﬁ,&pm basis [ ] Conscliemdbasts [ ] Both concatidaiad and saparate basis
[-] Il"\fas'mmahm&.mmmmnbnﬂnm&amﬂmmspnmbwurmmvmigmd
amm,m.urmmnurmmsnmmdemwmmnmm_”_
Ilhsommlzannnchwadsﬂw:howﬂghlpmmrnlmﬂunmmmnmmaiuyw.whhm
Schedide O,
E AiamuﬁufaMarﬂawd.wuthawnmtaﬁmmqﬁradmmdennmmﬂwau&easﬂ%hﬂ»

WGMMWONSGWMW
b if*Yas,* did the oegacdzation Mwmnrmwﬁwwn?nﬂnammmﬂdenmoh

it ain why on Bel £ and dezorih josuch gty . ... .

oty

- —— A g

R

R ettt g o
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Public Charity Status and Public Support

SCHEDLLE A
{Farm 880 or 880-E2)
Oompiele if the oegsniration is & secilen SUT{ENE] sogrnizeon or » sxttion SA4Ma)T} noaaxang:t cheribbix sl
Oupeanar of o Tty P Adtach o Form 886 or Ferm BeO/EZ
iaiol v e Bestos P Go lo www.irs.gouFormigsfor] clions
South lLouisville Commnnity Kplnyor
AkRRk]1 20

Hama of Bhe cygelaation

Ministries, Inc.

m*ﬁf Reason for Public Charlty Siatus (All arganizstions must complele this part.) Ses instructlans.

anlzption ks not & privaa foundation beoruse i Is: (For Enss T threugh 12, ahaok only onn o)
A church, canvaniion of churahas, or aseociation of churchas described n sestion T70(B} 1A D

A sohool daseribed In seollon T70{B)1HANIN. (Allach Bchedule E (Form 980 or 980-62).)

A hospiis! or & conparuihas hospite! service orgranizalion desoribad in setion 170} )AL,
A medicaf ressarch arganizesion eparalad in canfinalian with & hespitel desorfoedin gectian 170{b){1)(A)[H). Entee the hospitels nama,

&Mn.&ﬁl

S Y P T L PY T P T T YT T

ey, snd stater || vemeneenn
& D mmmwwmummmm;egaamnym«mwwammmmmwmn

sbotlon 170{b)( &)} (Oompleta Part i)
€ | | Afedansl, sisle, or ks govamment or governmenta! unit deseribed ih westion 170(h)(1) ANV},
7 B! An organlstion tha! normally raceives g substantlal part of B sugport from a governmenta! Lindt or from the getarsl public
descrited 11 section TTKBINA) (v} (Completa Part 11}

A nommuntly trusi desurtbed In eastion T78(BXT{A)VI}. (Completa Pt IL)
An spricuiturel research organizafion deseribed in section 120{b){1){A){ix} eperaled in conjunction with a landhgrant coliega

8
Uurﬁwelworsmnmwﬂmofaema(saamwmm}. Enlex tha nizms, clly, and stals of the collage o

B ey PP Y Y Y PY Y P Y TR TS PR

NererrraaiterRen

10 ] An organtzstion that normally recehes: (1} mor fren 3 1495 of s Suppor o sontibutions, membership (Bes, and gross.

sacelpls from sotiviliss related 1o it exampt funsfions—subjsnl o ceriein excaptions, and (2) na mors then 93 1/8% of bs
Support fram gerass invasimend Incos and nrweted busihass taxabls income (faag section 511 tx) from husinessse

acquited by the organtzation afiar Jung 80, 1875, See aautlon 500{){2). {Complete Part i}

ki An organizstion organtzad and operated sxciusively to tast for bl shfety. Sea saction E08{a){d).

12 An crganizaiion argaized and oparstsd excilssivaly far the benedit of, fo parform the funclichs of, or lo carry out iha plrposss
of cne or mora publcly supporied orgentzations desorbed in section 5D8{al 1) or sactlon B0R(R}?). Sea secilon 56a{s}{3).
Chook the box In ¥nes $2& through 124 that desaribes the typa of supparting organization and compiate dnes 2, 121, and 12

a [} Typa |, A supporiing anganizalion oparsted, sWﬁwMMbylhmﬂedeaLwybngm
the suppories orgenization{s} the power to regufarly appaint or ale & mejority of the direstors or ristass of
supporting ergenization. Yon mual compists Part IV, Ssctlons A end B
b [] Type 1 A supporing ceganization suparvisad or caniroiad ks conmseiion wih ks sipporied arantzetion(s), by kavng
conrol or management of tha g oripsnizafon vesled In the sams persons that conirol or managa the supported
organtzation(s). You must somplota Part IV, Beclions A andd ©,
sdhmnneaﬂmmh.andfumnaﬁthmm

] 1 funclio Intagrated, A supporting argantzation cperat
D m nw%mtgj {sar m#ﬁﬁma}. You muat pomplete Padl IV, Sactiohe A, D, sitd
in oonnaction with s smpmedunnnhaﬁun{u)

d [] Type il non-tmotionsily integrated, A supporting organbution operalad
that la not funciionally Intagrated. ‘Tha organtzation generally musat satisly & distribution raqbirement and zn attenthensss

requiramant (ass inshuations). You must complate Part §V, Bectlons A and B, and Part V.
& {] Ghack this baxil the rganization tacehed a willen datermination from the IHE that It is 8 Type |, Type i, Type i
zmmryzmmummmumwywmmmmm
] Pmddamemﬂuvhgh!ommﬁmwhsg_ppoﬂodmm@).
% Nama of mgpard men {189} Type of organieaton {iv)is v opaaization 1¥) Asvoon! of moneisry fid) Arecumt of
eRIunation {dascrbad or ba =40 Risiad by yourgoverady sappodt (£ ot stgpon fren
b fons amuctons)) Gocinarn? insiusiions) Sstrctions}
Yax a
(8)
(B)
(=]
)
(8
3 : RGN
Sohedule A {Fora 890 of 88057} 2018

oital : :
mapmmmmmm lndmuhulwrmmuma

DAA

s S
e 3 e oo ot e,
e

[T

B e epertrrm

!
}
|

A At
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and 170{b)(1}{A}vI)

Suppont Schadule for Organizations Degeribed in Sections 170{b){1)(A})(iv)
7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization tallad to quallfy undar

(Compilete only if you checked the box on fine 5,
Fart [1l. if the owyahlzation falls to quallfy under the tests listed below, please complats Part 11.}

8setion A. Public Support
Calendur yasr (or Fiscal yepr bapinninginy {a) 2015 {b} 2018 (c) 2017 {dj 2ote (o) 2819 {6 Tols!
1 Gilts, granis, cantritutfosss, and
inemberzhip fees recalved. (Do not
hdud-any'muwalmu') §78, 807 707, 057 780, 984 B33, 172 1,137, 12 4,123,143
2 Taxrovenuss lsvied kr the
organizelion's benelit and sithar paid
korependedon tisbehalt |
8 The valus of sixviess or tncliise
Turnished by & govemmenis! unlt io the
onenlsin wihaotcharge
4 Toll Addines {theugha §76,807 57, 05 180, 984 B, 12 %3127 138 (1 14 ;
& “The purtion of olal cartribwtions by s Al ‘
o&th horson {athar than a .
governmentsl unkt or pibl ; :
supparisd orgenization) lncdixdets on AR g :
Hne 1 that moesdts 2% of the amont 3 i . 3
shownonle 1, calumnfyy | RS % ISR ; i S
6 Pubkssy § fnad e I ; e 4 4,123, 165 !
Section B, Tetal Support :
cnlnndaryur(orﬁmlymbsa!mlmw » () 2015 {b} 2016 (c) 217 {dzrois | () 2018 i {0 Totat
¥ Amonls omEned . §76,807 187, 65 780, 384 831,192 ‘
i

& Gres o tntoneat. Gl
mmnhrmdmfg&mm

tants, royniias, and Iheame frvm

8 Naiincome from isreiatad business :
aothites, whether o not (ha business :
bs regutwrly carmiodon ., 0ueeeee &9, 443 SA,d6xf 386 923 !

10 Otheriscoma. Do not inskude galn or i
foma from tha s3ta of canltal asssle i
Expian InPILVL) 1o rversivinrer e " T A— — ; :

11 Yotxlsupport, Add fnes 7 lhrough 10 [T R n e s SRR R R !

12 Mumﬁwrmwwwmmmrmmm; [ 12 ] P

] Hmﬂvnyam.ifmeFotmwnlsmrimeMn‘smt,m.mm 1o fifth tex year a5 a sectlon EOt{e){s) A P

b L b A L L e L AL h L ket ssen s« s A A ot s . > 1
ectlon €. Computation of Fubilc uppott Parcenisge i
| 14 $2,03%

14 m-mmugammnma.odmnmmwhH-mm).............. ...... et e erres
8225 %

¥6  Publo eupport percentage from 2018 Schaduls A, Part i, fne 14 reveans
tha box on line 15, and #ne 14 B8 173% or movs, ohieok .

162 33 12% support tast—2018, f the organfzstion did not sheok
mxmﬂmﬂhm-m&wunqw*&nBMBWWNW......................-..-..............,........
] xW%suppnmm—-ammmhmguﬁztﬂmdﬂnmohed:ahoxmhisoﬂm.mdlheﬁkss!B%nrmomn!mk

unmxmncpmmmnﬂmmnmﬂuaum:mmﬂmhﬂm .......... bt raarrnseeererenes bevrerrnans e L i
17a  10%{aots-and-oircumelanchs test~2018. if the organizatin cid not check a b on lia 15, 16, &7 165, svd e 14 1 ! _
10% or movre, mnﬂmmm&nmaamwumm'mummmmmpmmE:mmm :
Fart Vi how the argarizstion mets the “iacts-snd-ceumstancas® fest The orgeaalion quaffies as § publicly sippored C] { !
b 1nﬁ-r-=u~mm:wmsumnm&-—m1a.Hmamnmlmmddnﬂdmkabnxmwts. 168, 16b, or 173, and lne {‘ ;
18is 10% o7 more, end if the organization masls ths "lacls-and-clrcumetances® tesl, chaak this bexeand stop hore. 3 {
Elp}dnhPmV!hwthuwgwﬂzaﬁmmwsﬂw’fuk—mﬁ-clmmns!anm'mmmmmnam E :
TN ..ot bbb e et »{] o
18 Privste foundallon, i the crganieation did not check & on line 13, 18, 16%, 17a, or 17h, check Ihix box and see J
umt BUrirtbieidanierraras B i S L L L LT T T LT Ty R T Iy} *‘ B d A p
Behadile A (Far 930 or A0-E2) 515 -
P
j
{
o
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Suppor! Schedule for Organizations Described In Section 505(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on ling 10 of Part | or if the organizailon falled to quallfy under Part {l.

_{f the otganizalion falls fo qualily under the tests listed balow, please complets Part [1.)

16) 2018 (0 Toldl

Seotion A, Public Support
caknﬂryur(otﬁml yearbegining ln} {b} 2918 {o} 2017 (cy 2018

o G, prants, condibutions, sed msrdarhi fees
nnd\cul.mumbd&m’uw#gww) verver

* Somnotkimutin
inmhhedhu mw&mnw
aganization’ PUMDEE . 0svveeis

| mm&m amﬁammian

{m) 2015

Unrelnted Irede prbusies pnder socion 613

& Taxrevanitas lavied for tha
arganbemtion's henefit and alher paid

foor expendedon (s behall |, ...,
§  Thevaiusof sorvicas or fanliiss

furnished by a govemnmantal unit fo the

6 'ram.awmwtsﬂhwhs.............

Ta  Amommts inskadad on fees 1, 2, e §
teceived irom disqualiiied parsens |
b Amountt rcluded o s 2 and 3

Facalvext foen oiha than disquizified
that eixceed thy grsatar of 85,000

ot 1% of the amount on Bre 13 kor the year

¢ AddnssTamnd? .

[} Mucwm{smhkrm B ; R aReaen) 3 5 N 3
{a} 2018 {1} Total

Section B, Total Suppggt
Calsndstyaar {or fisoaf vesrbepinning In} I (=) 2018 {b} 2018 {o} 2017 {2018
§ AmourigiromBnel .. .

108  Gross incoma fams interst, dividands,
recalvad on ganiies loans, renls,

paymants

t Unnolslad buainasa twabls inoome (less
saction 511 texes) irombusinesses

acquired siter June 30,1875, ...
c Addines tdaand10b . . .. ....ociee
%1 Netlcoms fom unelsiad bushess
attiviiex not nckuded in ¥na 10h, whalher
of ot e bushess b mguiaty cacfed en, ...

12 Otherncome, Do nol inciude galn o
foss from the sala of capliel ascals

13 Tnfa!wpport.{ﬁﬁd!mﬂ,*mo. 11

end12j, ... .

Firel five yoars. i IthmBSOhlorlhemnmlzaﬂm‘sm smnd.ﬁﬂ!d.fmﬁh,otﬁ!ﬂ!htywu umﬁonaotfo)ra] {:I
»

1"
shack this boxand étop bere ..., AL AL LA
Saction C. Computation of Pubilc Suphart Percentage
16 Puli supgot perosntags for 2016 (i B, oolmn (1), civsied byAng 19, C0bmn (D) .., ., .cooeeereseeiernnes vereeriinernns sy %
& Publios 8 APartBhBretB, ..o, < L | %
17 %

Saotion D. Compuiation of Investment incoms Parcantage
47  lkwestment come percentaga Jor 208 (Tina 106, column {f), dvided by Tne 19, solumn I} . .\.eeveimeniiiinianne
18  invasimentoomes parosnisga from 2018 Schedude A, Part U, e 17 | . e LI %
16a aamsasuppnnmw—-mw.srmnmmdmmmkuwbuxmm14.mdtm15kmﬂmmm%.mm
17 16 vt marm than 33 1%, ahesk this bax a1d stop here, The orgenizetian quafies s & publicly supporiad cganizatian. ... s el
b 35 113% sUpport tests—-2098, f the organtzation did not check i bowon fine 14 or ine 18e, and fina {6 Iz more than 33 1%, and
e 18 16 rct move fian 58 1/8%, sheck {his bax and stop Here, Tha orgenizalion quaifies as @ pubialy SUPPOrd OGENIZAIEN ....e.cve.cesssss b O

Private foundation, if tha crganization d4f not chack 8 box on Eva 14, 195, of 19, cheok this box and sas instructions .........
E’mmmmummwn

IR TTTOTT T IRRTIEN IR TP AR T LI T]

e g Bt e o
E P T

ST

T

P At

B T
A et e 1,




Section A,

1

3

Louisville Coammunit 4

®k—kkit1350

B30 or 860-5) 2017 South
Supporting Organizeifons

you checked 12 of Part |, complete Seatfons A

Paged |

mudmsmkmnhmmnm Itact by name fn the organizetion's goveming
documents? ¥ *No," dosoribe it Part i b the supportad organtations #r5 dasignatat. If ceafnaiad by

ckiss or pUPOSY, dasprie the daxignation, I Kistork: and conbiuing relationzehs, explak,

Did the orgranization hava any supporhed arganization
wrdér sedlion S0Q(R)(1) ar (2)7 # *Yes, " axpluin i Pany VI how the organizaton datermired thal the supported
ogrnkelin was describad i sastion S0D{&)f1) or {21

Did the orgemizailion: have 2 upported onganizaion described i esaltions SOT{c)(4), (5), or (8)? & “Yas, " erswar

{8} and g} boiow,
Bid $ha omgantzation cantirm hrat esch supparted organization qualified undsr saction 5a1{o)(4), {8}, or (8) and

satisfid the publle support tesis tndor section S0B[&)(2)? ¥ "Yus, " dosceibe b Pari YW when snd how the
cigraniation made tha detennition.
oxpanbalions wis teed exchusivaly for section 170{o}(2)(B)

Enized in tha Uinded Steles {"torelgn suported organfzationj?

Yo, andd i you chatked 12 or 125 ln Part | answsr i) & fc) babw.

Did the orantesiion have uftirnate sonirol mmwmhwmmmmmmmmtmn
aupnoriad amantyatian? ¥ *Yas, * desonbs & Bart Vi how ihe ergantemtion had such conlral and diseretion
mwmﬂmarnmuby whmﬂm&mmmm.

Did the arganization suppan ahy forelgn supportad arganizetion thal doss notheve an RS delerminalion
under secilong S01{o)ta) and Bov(a){1) ar {2)7 ¥ Yoz, " axplaln i Par VY what cantrols the ovganteatbn used
& ansurs thal o¥ support o the forelgn suppontad organizatinn wak tised wxohishap for sasti 170faj(2i{B}

Pitrposes,
agenizallans dutng the tueysar? ‘Yaz,”

msmm&had(smasbymmn‘mmmﬂwmmm.

Typa i or Type i only, Wes mya&iedorsuhsmutadaummodmmthnpm of nolase alrsady
desimuted In the reganteation's agantzing document?

Subatifullons only. Was tha sibwillifon the rasult of &t mvent bayord the ovpanization's contral?
Dummmmmwmmm I form nrgrmunrmpmd.simafumnrfacmm
mmmmlummwwam.mmmm“pmmmnmmmnmmed
byoneor mmdhsmpaﬂadntgm!mﬁom.nr(n}dm:mmmum; fhat alen sunport or
banefit one o more of the Ming organiration's supparted organzations? i Yos," provida deted b Bart VI
Dﬁfhum!zaﬁmpmldaam W.ummﬂmwmmwmardtosmﬂxuuﬁdnonmﬂw
fas dafined in ssction 4B5B{e){E)(C)), a tamily mamber of & substanial cariiribarior, or 8 I¥ controtied erily
with regarc in a sbutantial conbiuiiory ﬁ'?a‘aWM!deL[ﬁqu@me&.

Dt $he organtzation make a oen fo a discuaRing perzon (as dafined i sastion 4958) net described In ine 77

F™Yes," complaia Per | of Soheduls L (Form 850 or §30-£2],

In seclion isds(aﬂrwﬂmiwndnﬂonmmmm end organizations sassribad
inseclion 508(a)(1) or ()7 I "Vas, “ provids daiall iy Part V1,

ik one or more disqualiied parsonk (s delinad In fine Ba) hald & conlroling interea! In any esfily in which
th Brippariing organtzatton had sn Intereat? ¥ *Yes,* provida caial iy Part Vi,
Ndaﬁaqudiﬂedpwm{umhmmrnmanmmﬁnmmh or dariva any parsonel benadi
from, asesds In which tha supparting organtution g0 hitd an inferesi? J *Yis, " provids delat b Part VL

Was the orgenization subject lo The sxcess tuglness haldings ruls of section 4843 baoatime of seotian
4343(1} [reyerng aetain Type B supporing osgantzetions, and e Fype Ii norfunciionaly Intsaralag

suppeiing orgenteations)? & “Yas,” answer 10b bekow,

(Gomplela enly Jf you checked a box i fine 12 on Part 1, If
and B, If you chooked 12h of Pant i, complete Seoflons A and G, if you cheoked 12 of Part |, complete
Seotfons Ai D, and E. If you chocked 12d of Part I, compiata Seotians A and B, and complate Part Vi
| Suppo ng Organlzations
A R e

Did the srganizaiion have any excoss bisingsy

b
Schaduls A {Fom 050 or 88E7) 2038

(LT

RE
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South Louisville Community kk—kx%]353 Pagns

Form 980 or 480-£2) 2018

Fias the crganization ensoptad 5.gHL or contrtillin from any of tha tolowing persons?

1
& Apmmdmﬂynrhdkewym.smarMacrhgdharm}xpmmdwﬂdem}mﬁ{a) :
biiow, the geverning baddy of a supported oiganizalion? . 1is
b A femily member of a person described in {g) above® 11b
o A 855% cantreliad eqifty of a parson describeg it (3) o7 () ghow? ¥ "Yas"lo lsaadl n Part VI 11
Beotion B. Type [ Supporting Organizatione

Dkl the diresters, rusless, or mmbmahbdmammnuwﬁaﬁmhmmmamh
repularly sppoint or elect at [aas! & majoidty of he wganization's dirashon o inusiees o e ¥mes during the
tax yoar? if *No,” dasoribe in Part Vi bow the suipporniad argankrathns) sffacively oparaled, srpenvisad, ar
comtrled the arganization's soiiliss. & tha organization had more than ons sugported organizalion,
mmmmmmememMmmmmW
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sction D. All Type Hll Supporting Organizafione

Did ihe arganizalion provide t aash of s mem.wmmmmmmmm:harm
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1
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SCHEDULE D Suppiemental F!nanma! Statements
(Form 560} p Compisis if the argantzalion answered “Yes" on Form B34,

Part IV, Ina 6, 7,8.9, 10. 118, 11]:, 110,114. 118, 11, 128, or12b.

| Muefa:a Farm m.

Daparring of e Thesaery
Intarnad Revsniun Sarvice P Go fo iy

N of tha aigentistan
Soui:h Lovisville Community

igtries, Inc.
T Organizations Maintaining Donor Adviged Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complats if the organizelion answered *Yes” on Form 880, Pait IV, line 6.
3 Donor axhiemd keds &) Pind s and ather séctunls

kR RIDED

Tolal number tendofyear | erdemreamresereraharanas
mmvwadmmmmmym

-3

4 Agoregale vaius of grants from {dirng year) ... .iieeeeeineee.

4 Aggrepsisvaium stendofvesr . .. ...

1] mflhlmgmhalhninlmnslldammddmu:adﬂaombwrﬂmmuﬂwmmhatdhmmnd B D
vernes 13 Yeu | [ No

L T e PR TR P

funds ane the organtzstion’s propacty, subjsot to ths argenization's exkisive legal control? |
Did the erganivalion Infean &l grantess, danoss, and donor sdviesors In wrlﬁagthatﬁru'ﬁhmda mn bauaod

€
awwmmummwmmmmmmwumm or foe By other pupose
sasmL Aol b 0 Y;g__ﬂ_l!n_

T TT T I Y TTIR T T TE PV XTI LRSI R L VTS LTSS SILT TV )

; cnnservation Easaments.
Complete If the organization answered *Yes™ on Form 880, Part IV, line 7.
Furposafs) of consarvalion sasements held by the organization {check el that
Preservetion of land for pitbiic use for exsmple, recreation or edvoation) Prassmﬂan of a Kstorically bnporiant land aras
Precarvalion of a cartiflad hisforic strvclure ;

Projastion of natural heivist
Prasarvation of open spacs
Gernplots Enms Ba through 2d I the wigenization hald & qualfiod conaervation conkibition In the focm of Bconsarvation

sasananton the last dey of the lax yees,

Totw number of consarvaiion easaments rerraenrrestansassnrietnars
Tolal anrsoge resifioted by sonsanalloN SHIAMBIIR | e ieserriisnraea et bt raseraatapn i s
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-------------------------------

~
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ey
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Nurnber of conservallon ezsamanls modifed, kmel'mad. rajexsod, sdingulished, or {erminated by fhe srgariz:!lm durhguw

—-———
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4
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Wolatinns, and enforcsment of the consarvalion sasomenis KPOEE? | ...uevveiniieismnstiomsemisii it s sn st ansne ] ves [] 0o [
Siaff anc volinteer hours devotad lo monfioring, Inspecting, handling of viialions, and snfaring cons esvaiion szsements during the year I : :

Nnmtafwss Incurred In rsonficting, Inspeating, hending of violations, and enforaing eonservativn easements during the year

-
L T
o g,

L T
Does sach consenvaiion mamani reparted o fine 2} shove sallsfy the requiremants of sesfion Y70} (E)(E) (7}
ceveverens L] ez [ 00
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thorr's accounting for gonasvation egcemants,

Seily  Orgenizations Mainteining Coffections of Arg, Historicai T?eaaures, or Other Similar Assets. ' :

o Cornplate If the organtzation answered "Yes” on Form 880, Part 1V, line 8, _ i

18 1 ihe ayenbiation elaoled, 8 parmbled Lndar FASB ASC BSE, 10 1o report [ fis revenus siatement s brlanca shedl works :
dm.mmmnm-muﬁrumﬂsmmwmmmmmwmmm:mhumdpwns 3 R
sanics, provida In Part XiH the tet of tha fooinots to i fnenclal statoments that describes these ltams. :

b Emmmnumed,aspemmudmdarmsa.\scmmmpmhmmwaummmmmm .

art, historios! ransurns, or other sitlisr sxsels held for publio sxhiitlon, education, ar ressarsh in furtherancs of puble sendcs, : :

provide the folfowing amounts refiding to thesa lteme:
(} Revanus incloded o Form 860, Pe Vil inet . ...

{1} Assets inoludled in Form 880, ParX | reremenane
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‘. Using the srpanizglion’s
wﬂicvﬁonigms(dmﬂaﬁ&

a Public exhibition d Loan or exehangs program

-
g
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Y
2
2

E Dw&uunym'.ddmemhuﬂmwmrmdwdmmmm.mmwmnmmornﬁmnlmur
be of the armsnizaiion's coBectic nsssntiiamciissisanes 1] You [ ] Ne

ratas funds rathar thars to ba malntaned as i1 S

Esorow snd Custedial Arrangsmonts,
Complats If the organlzation answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part | V. line 8, or reported an amount on Forn

886, Part X, jine 21.
15 Is the orpanization an wenl, nistes, cusiodon or eiher infermediny for eontributians or oiher ascels not E] [:]
e L N IYTINTS Crhrhatsupgy FhNresanrpiagyy LER LY FYY VH Nn

the following table:

b ¥ *Ves," opiain tha smangament In Pat X1 and campiie
| I Amnount

4 Addiions during lhamr d
. Dhmﬂsduwhyw .................... ST I

¥ Endngbalansa,,, ., T
2 Dldihaommhuuanhmdemunmmim&mm.mﬂxhnznlarasmotnmbdﬂu BT e orn L] mF} o

b | aln the ang pemantIn Part Xiil. Ghecks hara i the axpienation has hear o dedon Part Xl
Y Endowment Funds,
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b Gonbutions
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§
g
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3
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b L LY P T T P PP, wen
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Reconailiation of Revenue per Audlted Financlal Statemants With Revenue per Return,

Complete if tha oiganlzation answered “Yes® an Farm 880, Part 1V, line 123,
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Allson Lundergan Grimes
Kentucky Secratary of State
S
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AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORA/ £ “Reccint: $16.00

amuray
AMD

OF

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

THE UNDERSIGNED, duly elected secretary of South Louisville Community
Ministries, Inc., hereby certifies that said corporation is a non-stock, non-profit
corporation incorporated on March 30, 1976, under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky, and, more particularly, Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes.

1 further certify that Articles V through X incorporate amendments to the Articles
of Incorporation as heretofore amended, and that they supersede said Articles of

Incorporation as heretofore amended.

1 further certify that the following Amended and Restated Articles of
Incorporation were adopted at a meeting of the corporation Board of Directors held on
Ieedey, Quae 23, 2014 , that & quorum was present, and that said
Arficledreived the vote of a majority of the Directors in office.

ARTICLE]

The name of the Corporation shall be
South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.

ARTICLE XX

The corporation shall have perpetual existence.

ARTICLE II1

The Corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for charitable and
educational purposes as described within Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1954 (or comesponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), including for such
purposes the making of distributions to organizations and individuals for the purpose of
engaging in activity falling within the purposes of the Corporation and permitted for an
organization exempt under said Section 501(c}3)-




The purposes of the Corporation shall be more specifically stated as follows:

The purpose of South Louisville Community Ministries is to coordinate the
efforts of the various segments of the community in order to meet the needs
ofthearea.

ARTICLE IV

The Corporation shall be irrevocably dedicated to, and operated exclusively for,
non-profit purposes. No part of the net eamings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit
of or be distributable to its members, directors, officers, or other private persons, except that
the Corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for
services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set

forth in Arficle Ifl kereof,

ARTICLEY
The principal office of the Corporation is located at:

415 ¥ West Ashland Avenue
Louisville, KY 40214

Other places of business in said city or elsewhere may be designated by resolution
of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VI

In carrying out the corporate purposes described in Article II1, the Corporation shall
have all the powers granted by the laws of the State of Kentucky, including in particular
those listed in Section 273.171 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, except as follows and as
otherwise stated in these Articles:

a)  No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on
of propaganda, or otherwise aftemnpting to influence legislation, and the Corporation shall
not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

b)  Notwithstanding, any other provision of these Articles, the Corporation shall
not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on by a corporation exempt from
Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 or the

corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws.
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¢) Ifand so long as the Corporation is a private foundation as defined in Section
509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any later
Federal tax laws:

1) The Corporation shall distribute its income for each taxable year at such time and
in such manner as not to become subject to the tax on undistributed income imposed
by Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding pro-
visions of any later Federal tax laws,

2) The Corporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in Section
4941(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any
later Federal tax laws.

3) The Corporation shall not retain any excess business holdings as defined in
Section 4943(c) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions
of any later Federal tax laws.

4) The Corporation shall not make any investments in such manner as to subject jt
to tax under Section 4944 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding

provisions of any later tax laws.

5) The Corporation shall not make any taxable expenditures as defined in Section
4945(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any
later Federal tax laws.

ARTICLE VII

The Corporation shall be governed by the Bylaws.

Any director may be removed from office by the Board of Directors for reasons
set forth in the Bylaws, as they may from time to time be amended, Notice of intent fo
remove must be sent to the director in question at least fourteen (14) days prior to the
meeting at which the action js to be taken. Said notice shall give the reasons for removal,
A two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Directors Present, in a secret ballot, a quorum being

present, shall be required for removal.
ARTICLE VI
(1) A director, officer, employee or member of the Corporation shall not be

personally liable for the acts or debts of the Corporation, except insofar as the member
may become personally lable by reason of his or her own acts or conduct pursuant to

KRS 273.187 (or corresponding provision of any later Kentucky statute),
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(2) The Corporation may indemnify any director or officer or former director or
officer of the Corporation against any expenses actually and reasonably incurred by him
or her in connection with the defense of any action, suit or proceeding, ¢ivil or criminal,
in which she or he is made a party by reason of being or having been such director or
officer, except in relation to matters as to which she or he shail be adjudged in such
action, suit or proceeding to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of
duty to the Corporation. The Corporation may make any other indemnification permitted
by law and authorized by its Articles of Incorporation, or its Bylaws or a resolution
adopted afier notice to members entitled to vote.

(3} The Corporation hereby eliminates the personal liability of a director to the
Corporation for monetary damages for breach of his or her duties as a director, provided that
this provision shall not eliminate the liability of a director in the following circumstances:

A. For any transaction in which the director’s personal financial
interest is in conflict with the financial interests of the

Corporation;

B. For acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve
intentional misconduct or are known to the director to be a
violation of law; or

C. For any transaction from which the director derived an
improper personal benefit.

ARTICLE IX

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after
paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of
all assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes of the Corporation, in such
manner, or to such organizations organized and operated exclusively for chartable or
educational purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization under Section
501{c} (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (or corresponding provisions of any later
Federal tax laws), as the Board of Directors shall determine.

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of the county
in which the principal office for the Corporation is then located, exclusively for such
purposes or to such organizations as said Court shall determine are organized and operated

exclusively for such purposes.
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ARTICLE X

Amendments to these Articles shall be made pursuant to the provisions of KRS
273.263 (or corresponding provision of any later State statute).

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signature of the secretary of this
Corporation this £F  day of ﬁu‘}eﬁd , 2014,

-

oyde Whalin, Secretary

STATE OF KENTUCKY )
)

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )
The foregoing Amended and Restated Arti cles of In'-orporation were

acknowledged before me this gy day of ivts 2014, by
Joyce Whalin, Secretary of South Louisville Commumty Ministries, Inc., on behalf

of the Corporation.

Witness my signature and seal of office this a E day of ﬂugl A &T ,2014
My Commission Expires: Q\)\QU\S{' fr)’)f 17,0l LQ

Notary Public, State at Large, KY
My comorisson exgires Aug. 2/, 2018 W
Notary [DF 473862 N Y LI

STATE AT LARGE, KENTUCKY
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Form W'g

(Rev. October 2018)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Southn Loviswi\ e

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

( 0 M un s )\’\4

Mins ki €5

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

following seven boxes.

[ individual/sole proprietor or Oec Corporation

single-member LLC

Print or type.

Other (see instructions) > ) O\ (C) ;%

D S Corporation

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) »
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
D Partnership D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any)

code (if any)

(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

iRs AbbRess: Y\ 5 Yz w Aswland

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Avenue,

Requester’s name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
REMIT INVOICES TO:

LUU\S\,/\\\@ V\‘ Ho2.14

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

| Social security number

or
[ Employer identification number |

-0 UL 25

Part Il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to ﬂgﬂ{he certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Il later.

s'Qn Signature of
Here U.S. person >

(lae fot

Date > Z-/Zg/ 22

General Instructions d

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW3.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

e Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

e Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

e Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

e Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

e Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

e Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=-9 (Rev. 10-2018)



South Louisville Communify Minlstries (SLCHM) Inviles you to give us fesdback about your experfence at our

South Lanbyids
Minkivtis
REACNING QUT

for thie year also. Thanks!

About You

How many people are In your househoid?

How offen da you visit SLCM?
0 Flrst visit
0 Onceaweek .
O Once a month
0 Afew times a year
D Once e year
O Less than once = year

How long have you heen gstting help here?
Q First visit
0 Lessthan 1 year
0 1-3ysars
Q 4-5ysars
0 g-Bysars
O 10 or more years

What gervices have you recelved? {Clrcle ail that
apply-)

0 Food Box

0 Fresh Produce

0O Madlication
{1 Financial Assistance {rent, LG&E, water}

0 Housshold or Cleaning Hems

Q Baby Supplies
0 Clothing or Fumiture Vaoucher

What is the primary reason you needed SLCRM's help?

O Loss of income (Job, spouse movad out, efc.)

@ Unexpected expense {funeral, car repalr, ele.)

X income s always Jimited (SS! benefits, etc.}

L Ongoing expense that excaeds Income
{madication, food, eic.)

O Barrlers o working {e. no childcare,
transportation)

8 Other

office when you recelved services, This helps our agency to get additionsl finds or granls. We would grasily
appreciate if you could take a coupte of minutes fo fili oul the questionnalre. You DO NOT have io give us
your neme, After firishing B, simply drop it in the Complated Survey box located In our front offics. Please
return your survey by Maroh 26", If you have filled out ona in past years, we would lave fo get your feedback

About SLCM
Do you feel you undsrstand the process to recelve
help?

Not at all Extromely Well

12 345 867 828 10

Do you fes! weloome when you arrlve at SLCM?
Not at all Extremely Well

1 2 34 8 67 8 B 10

Do you have ancther goa| or ehallenge yol would want
help with from SLCM or another agency? If yes, please

describe that goal or challenge.

Do you fea! ke you can ask the SLCM staff about
other programs, agencies, or nesds?

8 Yes

0 No

0 Sometimes

Would it be heipful fo speak to somaeone privately at
SLCM about your goals and challenges?

O Yes

0 No

O Maybe

Sinee vislting SLCM have you or someone in your

housshoid:
Q Found employment
[ Starled receiving benefits (S5}, food stamps)

[ Pald off unforessen expenses

G Improved your health
2 Recelvad additional heip frem another agency

0 Began further educatlon or tralning program
Q | accomplished something slse:

P e

[




What might you nesd help with from SLCM In the
fulure?
- & LGSE or watsr bills

0O Food asslstanca

1 Baby suppiles

L Maedlcation

& Finding different housing

Q& Findlng a Job

£ Counseling

Q Other;

Can you dsscribe a time that SLCM made a difference
Inyour lfe? )t can be as gimple as recaiving & carfain

ftem]

Any ather questions, comments, or concarns:

Flsase anawer if you recelved FOOD from SLCM:

Where else do you get your food?
Q Purchased at g store
Q Friends and family
Q Other pantriss/soup kitchens

£ Food stamps
2 No other regular feod source

Without SLCM's food assistance, would you or your
family have sver been hungry?

g Yes

O No

0 1don't know,

What types of food/drink would vou fike to ses mora
of?

# Please note, Vot o creotia
tollecthna data pe” evichHon

Ploass answer if you received FINANCIAL

- ASSISTANCE from SLOHM:

What did you receive financial aselstance with?

) Rent

O Maorlgage

£ Housling deposit
L Water bill

O Le&E bl

£ Medlecation

Q Counssfing

" Hyou recelved housing assistanca, do you think it

prevented homelassness?
0 ves
&1 No
I Maybe

if you recelved ulility assistance, do you think it
prevented disconnection?

8 Yes

& No

£ Maybe
0 My ulllitles were already disconnscted.

For medication; Would you have been able fo gat your
madicine without SLCMe help?

C Yes

£ No

0 Maybe

in additlon to agency funding, were you required to
relse additionel funds to pay the balance of your blil?
O Yas
O No

Were you able to obtain the emount needed?

0 Yes
O No

What was the source of any additional funds? (Check

all that apply.)
O Self
Q Frends and family
W Church pledges
£ Other agency
Q Other:

& new Sucvey /protess to,

3 preven-hon,
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Dirsctors
South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.

Opinlon

We heve audited the accompanying financial statements of South Louisville Community Ministries, Ine. (a
nonprofit orgenization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and
2020, and the related stetements of activitles, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then

ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present feirly, in all material respects, the
financia! position of South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the
changes in its net assels and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordahce with auditing standards generally accepled in the United States
of America, Our responsibiliies under those standards are further described In the Awuditors'
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of South Loulsville Community Ministries, Inc. and to meet our other ethical respongibiltties in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audi
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprigte to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management s responsible for the preparation and feir presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and malntenance of Internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

enor.

in preparing the financial statements, managoment Is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
evenls, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about South Louisville Community
Ministres, Inc.’s ability fo continue as a going concern within one year sfter the date that the financial

slatements are availabls fo be issued,
Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our cbjactives are to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financlal statements as a whole ars
free from material misstatement, whelher due to fraud or error, and fo issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinlon. Reasonable assurance is a high levei of assurance but i not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guerantee ihat an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards will always detect & material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstaternent resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from ermor, as fraud may involve
collugion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovenide of internal control
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggrepate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on fhe financia)

statermnents,




In performing an audit in accordance w

&

L]

We are require
the planned sco

ith generally accepted auditing standards, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professionai skepticism throughout the audi.

identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial staternents, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures inciude examining, on & test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures

in the financlal statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audlt In order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of South Louisville Cormmunity Ministries, Inc.'s internal control.

Accordingly, no such opinion is exprassed.

as used and the reasonableness of significant

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polici
Il as evaluate the overall presentation of the

accounting estimates made by managsment, a8 wo
financial stafements.

Conciude whather, in our judgment, there ara conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about South Loulsville Community Ministries, Inc.'s ability fo continue

as a going concern fora reasonable period of time,

ce regarding, among other matters,

d to communicate with those charged with goveman
and certsin internal control related

pe and timing of the audit, significant audit findings,

matters that we identified during the audit,

Baldwin CPAS, PLLG

Louisville, Kentueky
December 3, 2021




South Louisville Community Ministries, inc.

Assets
Cash
Restricted cash
Accounts receivable
Grants recaivable
Promises to give
Prepaid expenses
inventory

Statements of Financial Posltion
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Furniture, equipment, & leasehold improvements, net

Total Assets

Liabifities and Net Assets
Liabllities

Accounts payable

Note payable

Total Liahiiities
Net Assets
Without denor restriction
With donor restriction
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2021 2020
§ 345933 § 239421
84,217 12,817
5,882 3,480
44,138 8,610
- 5,600
3,000 3,000
17,750 10,000
26,849 31,081
§ 507670 § 311,229
$ 2471 % 1,359
- 19,868
2471 21,227
486,569 272,385
18,630 17,817
505,188 290,002
$ 507670 $ 311,229
3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Souih Loulsville Community Ministries, inc.

Statement of Cash Elows

Forthe Year Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Cash Flow From Dperating Activities:
Change in net assels
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets {o net

cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation

(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable
Grants recsivable
Promises to give
Prepaid Expenses
Inventory

Increase {decreass) in operating liailities:
Accounts payable

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Payments on note payable

Net Cash Used by Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash
Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash at End of Year
Supplementsl Disclosures:
Cash
Restricted cash
Total cash

Cash paid for interest

2021 2020
§ 215187 $ 176,307
4,142 4,264
(2,192) (651)
(37,529) 3,425
5,000 {1,000}

- (3,000)
(7,750) (10,000}
1,112 {1,227)
177,980 168,118
(19,868) (12,208)
(15,868) (12,208)
158,112 155,910
252,038 96,128

$_ 410150 _$ 252038
§ 345833 $ 239,421
64,217 12,617
410150 § 252,038
$ 754§ _ 1,089
7

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financial staternents.




South Leoulsville Community Ministries, Inc.
Noies to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc. (SLCM), located in Loulsville, Kentucky, is a not-for-profit
organization foundsd In 1875, SLCM's mission is to empowsr neighbors in crisis to move toward stabilty
and self-sufficiency by demonstrating respectful compassion; practicing falthful stewardship; and

providing the foliowing programs:

Emeraency Assistance: SLCM aids individuals who are facing crisis to help ease & significant burden that
is preventing them from being happy, healthy, and safe. This includes payments for housing, utilities, and

prescriptions, and managing a Dare to Care Food Pantry and Meals on Wheels routes. SLCM also
provides household items such as diapars, toiletries, and cleaning products.

: SLCM builds and maintains parinerships with other local

agencies and community services as they help meet the ongaing needs of neighbors. SLCM collects
rescurces and programs while connecting individuals with

relevant and timely information about available
opportunities that fit their specific needs. We assist in making the connection by hosting programs,
rs, and providing information about eligibility requirements

helping with transportation and language barrie
and ather important detalls. The referrals we provide are for financial literacy, job training, computer and
internet access, legal aid, frea ciothing and fumiture, temporary housing, healthcare information, support

during the holidays, free family-leaming activities, and much more.

Coaching and Case Management: SLCM sarves as an advocate for our neighbors through relationship
and compassion. Volunteers and staff listen to clients and help them on their way to seff-identified goals
support with finding employment, setting up counseling appointments,

through coaching whict: includes
following through with referrals, and marking progress toward goals. Every individual is provided with a

different set of taols and timeline for their own journey towards a happy, healthy, and safe home,

I Services and Connecting Res

perates the bookstore as volunteer-powersd social enterprise that

Rosewster Bookstors: SLCM o
provides free community space, workforce development opportunities, and smergency assistance io

neighbors In crisis.

SLCM's service area Is an area rich in diversity that encompasses all of zip codes 40214, 40215, and
40209, and those families in 40208 who live south of Eastern Parkway,

Basls of Accounting

The Organization prepares its financia! statements on
the accounting principles generally accepted in the Un

Eslimates
ty with generally accepted accounting principles

The preparation of financial stalements in canformi
requires manegement to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and

disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

the accrual basis of accounting In accordance with
ited States of America.

1
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South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financlal Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) with regards fo financial statements of not-for-
profit organizations. Under this guidance, SLCM is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to two classes of net assets. A description of the net assef categories

follows:
Net assets without donor restriction: include the portion of expendable funds that are not subject

1o donor-imposed stipulations.

g ets onor restriction: stipulated by donors for specific operating purposes or are

restricted by time. These include donor restrictions requiring that the corpus to be invested in
perpetulty and only the Income be made available for operalions in accordance with donor

restrictions.

Cash

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, restri
support of amergency assistance, is considered cash.

cted cash, limited in use to payment of costs in

& sh

SLCM curmently provides emergency assistance for housing and ulilities. Included in reserved cash, which
are kept in a separate bank account, are amounts received from various donors In support of SLCM's
emergency assistance program. Reserved cash at June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $64,217 and $12,617,

respectively.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of advanced hea
accolnls are deemed fo be fully collectible.

fth insurance premiums to an employee. Al

nis ivgble

Grants receivable consists primarily of amounts that SLCM has requested for reimbursement of grant-
related expenses. All accounts are deemed to be fully collectible.

Promises io Give

Promises fo give that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded as contributions
recelvable at net realizable velue. Promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years are
recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows, Conditional promisas to give are not

included as support until the conditions are substanilally met,

e e




South Louisvile Community Ministries, Inc.
Notes to Financizl Statements - Continued
Juna 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

nvento
Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Donated books are valued st fair market
value at the date of donations.

SLCM believes the value of donafed books for resale is not easily measurable. Accordingly, bock
inventory vaiue Is estimated at year-end based on estimated books on hand and average value of books

sald. inventory consists of the following:
2021 2020

Rosewater book inventory g 17,750 g 10!000

urnfture, Eauipment. and Leasehold Im |Ime

SL.CM capitalizes all expenditures for fumiture, equipment, and leasehold Improvements more than $500,
Purchased fumiture, equipment, and leasehold impravements are carried at cost. Donated fumiture,
equipment, and leasehold improvements are recorded as support at their estimated fair value. Such
donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a
specific purpose. Fumiture, squipment, and Jeasehold improvements are depreciated using the straigit-
line method over the estimated useful life of the respective assets (4-20 years). Depreciation of leasehold
improvements is provided over the shorter of the useful Iife or the remaining term of the related lease on a

siraight-line basis.

Revenue and Support

Contributions are recognized when cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional promise to give, or
notification of a beneficial interest, is racelved and are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions or
net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-imposed
restrictions. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as an increase in net assets
without donor restrictions if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the contribution is
recagnized. All other donor restricted contributions are reported as an increase in net assets with donor
restrictions, depending on the nature of restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with doner restrictions are
reclassified fo net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net
assets released from restrictions. Conditional promises to give, that is, those with 8 measurable
performance or other barrers, and a right of return, are not recognized until the conditions on which they

depend have been substantially met.

SLCM recelves new and used books for sale in the Rosewater bookstore. These donated ftems are
racognized as in-kind contributions when received, and as book sales and cost of books sales when sold.
Book in-kind contributions were $28,918 and $17,608 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively,

Special events revenue is recognized when the event takes place.

SLCM receives in-kind contributions from various corporations and individuals in the form of supplies for

their client assistance programs. These in-kind ftems are recorded as part of the contributions and grents
on the statements of activities. The donated items are recorded at their fair value at the time of donation

and were $218,118 and $341,879 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

10




South Loulsville Community Ministies, inc.
Notes to Financlal Statements - Continued
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, costs have been aliocated among
the program and supporting services benefited. Directly Identiflable expenses are charged to program
and supporling services, The expenses that are allocated are compensation and benefits, cccupancy
expense, office expense and contract expense, which are allocated besed on estimates of time and effort.

Income Tay Status

SLCM Is axempt from federal income tax under Saction 501{¢)(3) of the Intemal Revenue Coda. SLCM
qualified for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1){A) and has been classified as

an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 508(a)(2).

Management has conciudad that any tax positions that would not meet the more-likely-than-not criterion
of FASB ASC 74010 would be immaterial to the finencial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements de not include any provision for uncertain tax pesitions, and no
related interest or penalties have been recorded in the statemenis of activities or accrued in the

statements of financial position.

Note 2 - Concentrations of Credit Risk

Cash - SLCM maintains cash balances at a financial institution located in Louisville, Kentucky. Acoounts
are insured by the Federal Deposit insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At various times during {he
year, the cash balance may exceed amounts fedsrally insured. The risk s managed by maintaining ali
deposits in high quality financial institutions. As of June 30, 2021 and 2020 cash held in excess of insured

limits was $199,233 and $694, respectively,

Note 3 -~ Promises ta Giva

Fromises to give are unconditiona! and expected to be collected within one year or less. Promises fo give
consist of the following as of June 30, 2021 end 2020:

Programs $ - $ 5,000

11




South Loulsville Community Ministries, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 4 - Furniture, Equipment, and Leasehold improvemants

Depreclation is provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to oparations over
the estimated useful lives ona straight-line basis. On June 30, 2024 and 2020 the cost and accumulated

depreciation of such assets were as follows:

2021 2020
Fumifure and fixtures $ 4,047 $ 4,047
Equipment 4,880 4,880
Leasehold improvements 54 1756 54,175
Total costs 63,102 63,102
Less accumulated depreciation (36,163) {32,011)

Fumnlture, equipment,

and leasshold improvermnents, net $ 26943 § 31,081

Depreciation expenss $ 41142 $ 4,264

Note & - Note Payable

The note payable consists of a loan from a bank, secured by general business asseis, with an annual
interest rate of 4.28%, due January 1, 2023. Ag of June 2021, SLCM's debls have been satisfied. The

outstanding balance as of June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $0, and $18,868, respectively.

Note & - Net Assets with Donor Restriction

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted fo certain programs or by the passage of time, and

consist of the following:

2021 2020
Taste of South Louisville $ 11,000 $ -
Kosair 7.630 -
Emergency assistance - 12,817
Good Semaritan - 5,000
Total net assets with donor restrictions $ 18630 § 17817

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expensas satisfying the restricted purpose
or by the passage of tims, or other events specified by the donor(s).
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South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continuad
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 7 - Lease Commitments

SLCM leases office space, space for the bookstore, and office equipment under operating leases.
Monthly lease payments range from $138 to $1,600. These leases expire at various times throughout

2021 and 2024, Future minimum paymenis under the leases are as follows:

6/30/22 $ 2768
6/30723 26,076
6/30/24 5,350
Total $ 58111

Lease expense was $26,785 and $21,656 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Note B - Liquidity and Avallability

The following table reflects SLCM's financial assets as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, reduced by amounts
not available for general expenditure within one year. Financial assets are considered unavailable when

illiquid or not convertible to cash within one yaar.
2021 2020

Financial Assets

Cash $ 345,833 $ 238421
Accounts recelvabie 5,682 3480
Grants receivahbile 44139 6,610
Promises to give - 5,000
Financial assels, at year-end 385,754 254 621
Less those unavailable for general expenditure
within orie year
Restricied for program acfivities {18,630) {17.617) :
Financial assets available to meet cash needs
for general expenditures within one year $ 377,124 $ 235,804

In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the year, SLCM operates with
a balanced budget and anticipates covering is general expenditures by collecting sufficient revenues and

utilizing resources from cuient and prior years' gifts, as needed.
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South Louisville Community Ministries, inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continuad
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note § - Accounting Standards Updates

Accounting Standards Update 2018-02, Leases (Topic 842)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2018-02, Leases (Topic 842) {ASU 2016-02), requiring sl
of-use asset and a lease liability, unfess

leases to be recognized on the SLCM's balance sheet 88 g right-

the lease is a short-term lease (generally & lease with a term of twelve months or less). At the

commencement date of the Jease, SLCM will recognize: 1) a lease liablity for SLCM's obligation fo make

payments under the lease agresment, measured on a discounted basis; and 2) a right-of-use asset that

represents SLCM's right fo use, or control the use of, the specified asset for the lease term. Upon

adopting the ASU, SLCM will be fequired o recopnize and measure Its leases at the beginning of the
proach. ASU 2016-02 will be effective for

earllest period presented using a modified retrospective ap
SLCM for the year ending June 30, 2023, with early adoption permitted. SLCM Is currently evaluating the

effect that the new standard will have on its financial slatements.

Accounting Standards Updata 2020-07, Not-for-Frofit Entities {Topic 658): Presentation and Disclosures
by Not-for-Profit Entitias for Contributed Norfinancial Assefs

In Septernber 2020, the FASE issued ASU 2020-07, Not-for-Frofit Entities {Topic 658): Presantation and
Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Enltities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets (ASU 2020-07), requiring an
entity to present contributed nonfinancial assets as a separate fine item in the statement of activities,

aparl from contributions of cash and other financial assets. ASU 2020-07 includes additional disclosure
requirements about contributed nonfinsncial assets for not-for-profit entities, including additional
The standard will be applied on a

disclosure regquirements for fecognized contributed services.
retrospective basis and will be effective for the year ending June 30, 2022. SLCM does not expect the
new standard will impact its financial statements other than a reciassification on the statement of activities

and additional disclosures.
Note 10 - Commitments and Contingencies

The novel coronavirus (COVID-18) was first identified in people in late 2019, COVID-19 &pread rapidly
throughout the worid, and In March 2020, the World Health Organization characterized COVID-19 s a

pandemic. it has significantly disrupted supply chains and businesses around the word. The Unied
States and global markets experienced significant volatility in vajue resulting from uncertainty caused by
CM's operational and financial performance

the pandemic. The extent of the impact of COVID-19 on SL
and spread of the outbreak and its impacts

will depend on certain developments, including the duration
on the clients, employees, and vendors, ail of which at present, cannot be determined. Accordingly, the
extent to which COVID~19 may impact SLCM's future financial condition, results of operations and cash

flows is uncertain.

Note 11 - Subsequent Events

rition or disclosure In the financlal statements

Management has evaluated subsequent svents for recog
the financial statements were available i be

through December 3, 2021, which was the date at which
issued,
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U LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCHL

NEIGHBORIIOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND SUPPLEMENTA L ]
DISCLOSURE REQUIRED FOR REQUESTS BY CHURCHES, RELIGIOUS |

OR FAITH-BASLED ORGANIZATIONS
fsville/Jefferson County Metro Council that no appropriation to a Church, to a
religious or faith-based organization, or to any organlzation whose activities support s Chureh or religious or
faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee clearly demonstrates, in writing, that
it Is committed to compliance with sach of the following conditions and requirements,

It fs the policy of the Lo

Legal Nanse of Applicant Organizstion:
South Loulsvilla Community Ministries, Inc.

As in the case of all legislative enactments, the appropriation must be for a public purpose. In other words, the
sppropriation must have a secular legislative purpose to support a program which benefits the public, and which hes

been, or could be undertaken by the government,

The appropriation must be totally and demonstrably earmarked for the beneficlary activity or program with no tangible
or significantly intangible benefit inuring to the orgenization. Spesifically, the appropristion may not fund equipment
used by the organization, nor may it be used for improvements to real or personal property owned by the grantee

church ar organization,
The beneficiary activity or program must be open to the public as opposcd to being restricted to church or orgenizetion

members or affilintes,
The grantee church or organization mey not use public funds in any way that involves worship, religions instruction, or

religions practice.
Public finds involved in the grant may not be used to support & school or any program of instruction operated by the

grantee church or organization, or in its name,
The grantes organization may not use public funds in any way that involves proselytization or self-promotion of the

organization.
The grantee church or erganization must establish and maintain a system of recordkesping which clearly and

completely documents its use of the public funds involved in the !
T Ty = Ry N AT g TR T ST EIN
the items in this disclosure, 1am aware my organization will not

I sgree under the penalty of Iaw to comply with all
be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows falsification, If falsification is shown after funding has been

approved, any allocations slready recelved and expended are subject to be repaid. I further certify that I am legally
authorized io sign this disclosure for the applying organization.

Signature of Legal Signatary: A ot Dae:7/16/21
Lesel Signatory Glesse it ate Husk mee: Assistant Director
Phone: g0 364 7763 Exension: Email: katehusk@slcm.org
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2 South Louisville Community Ministries

OUR PROGRAMS

 PROVIDING EMERGENGY ASSISTANGE AND COMPASSIONATE ADVOGACY FOR NEIGHBORS INCRISI

NTRY
TANCE

Vs

Family Food Qrder - Once a Month

Fresh Produce Pick Up - Once a Week
Deliver Meals to Homebound Seniors - Through Meals on Wheels and USDA

L T ———

Community Winter Help - Support with LG&E
Agency Utiiity and Housing Support - $100 + church piedges - Once a Year

LG&E Utility Match - Once from May-December

Water Utllity Match - Once & Year
Prescription Assistance - $200 max per individua! per fiscal year

W
Household Supplies - Orice a Month

Clothing Vouchers - Once a Month
Baby Httems - Diapers, Formula, Baby Food, etc - Once a Month

Furniture Vouchers - One Time
Holiday Suppart - Graceries and gifts, but dependent on funding

m
LG&E Pliot Program - 6-months of coaching incentivized by LG&E bill support

individual Coaching - Through communication and trust, we invest in low-ncome

familles as they identify their own goals
Job Coaching - Suppor with editing & writing resume, online Job search, and through

NNEETION appiication procedure

T

- e CONNECL FBSOUrCes and. opportunities.,, .. . ... . .

Referrals - Connect any individual with outside support threugh United Community to
address their specific need and help address barriers in getting there (transportation, etc.)

The Rosewater - A volunteer-powered bockstore building reiational networks and financial

mobility for low-income neighbors which also

Applied Digital Skills Class - 10-hour course to learn the basles of GSulte and other
tools for a free used computer after completion

m
Community Asset Building - Create maps, collect information about resources in South

Loulsville, and host conversations around local needs, concems, and projects

mm Tralnings for Service Providers and Nelghbors - Cultural Competency, Judgement-

Free and Coimpasslon-Facused Kinship, On-the-Ground Referrals, and more
Neighbor Advocacy Group - Support individuals as they advocate and listen to their
neighbors’ needs, goals, and challenges and to work with the larger community to better

FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL 502-367-6445 OR 60 T0 SLCM.ORG

offers job tralning for building soft skills while
. .connecting.partivlpants to.employers ... ....... . _ _ : e




“"Metro United Way ~ United

SQUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES

IN-HOUSE PROGRAMS

Louisville Metro's: Department of
Information Technology

Emerging Workforce Initiative/The Book
Works

Passport Health Plan - Medicaid

Assistance
United Healthcare - Medicaid Assistance

L&N Federal Credit Union - Financial
Literacy

BB&T Bank - Financial Literacy
Republic Bank ~ Financial Literacy
National Center for Families Learning

Peace Catalyst

NEIGHBORHOOD REFERRALS

lroquois Library

Americana Community Center
Temple of Faith Baptist Church - Food

Neighborhood Place
‘Hope Place

..LHOME [ Y R R S : e mrm s e

Change Today, Change Temorrow

DATA COLLECTION & CAPACITY BUILDING
Spalding University -
University of Louisville Kent Schoal

of Social Work
Association of Community Ministties

Community
Coalition for the Homeless

— PROGRAM PARTNERS

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT
Center for Neighborhoods
Southwest Dream Team

Food Literacy Project

The Green Heart Project

Local Neighborhood Associations

DIRECT ASSISTANCE SUPPORT

Louisville Metro's Office of Housing
Louisville Metro's Office of Resilience
and Community Service

Louisville Metra's Nutrition Program -
Meals on Wheels

Louisville Gas and Electric

Louisville Water Company/MSD
Taylor Boulevard Save-A-Lot

Cox’s Pharmacy - Medication

Sts. Simon and Jude Clothing Closet
Sitio Clothing Ministries

Wayside Christian Mission Furniture

WarEhouse e T e e N o, L B .

Dress for Success
Unite Us

CARE
Kentucky Department for Public Heaith
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